P osvoooqios7

{Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[] Pekur ] warr [] maw

{Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies -Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer.

Office Use Only

'
4V

FIIMRSIATREI

000159111390




Page | of 1

Murphy, Erin L.

From: Terri Miller [terri@abgaccounting.com)]

Sent:  Friday, July 31, 2009 10:21 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: DOCUMENT NUMBER 108000091057 - BEAVER STREET COMMISSARY, LLC

To Whom It May Concern:

This a request to change a mailing address to 165 Wells Road, Suite 304, Orange Park, FL 32068.

Also, we need to correct the address for MGRM — Paul G Sifton to 927 W. Forsyth Street, Jacksonville, FL 32204
Please feel free to cail or email me with any questions you may have regarding this matter.
Mary Ann Carlson, Registered Agent for Beaver Street Commissary, LLC.

Thanks for your Business,
Terri Carlson Miller

Accuwrite Business Group, Inc.
165 Wells Road Suite 304
Crange Park, FL 32073

Office # 804-278-1727
Fax # 904-278-2449
Email: Terri@abgaccounting.com

IRS Circular 230 Notice: Any tax advice included in the text of this message, or in any attachment (i) is not
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding any tax penalties
that may be imposed under the internal Revenue Code, and (ii) should not be used in promoting, marketing, or
recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed and may contain information
that is privileged, confidential or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this e-
mail is not the intended recipient of the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended
recipient , you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify us by telephone and return the
original e-mail to us at the listed e-mail address. Thank you.
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